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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 11:40 AM
To: claims@avalonlaw.sg; assignments; Admin A
Cc: sherlyn@avalonlaw.sg; lara@avalonlaw.sg
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206417/GBL1362L/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: 2024.0945A.PDPI.SL-LN

[Internal] 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
  
Please assist to get your surveyor to conduct survey. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  
  
  
From: claims@avalonlaw.sg <claims@avalonlaw.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 5:47 pm 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: sherlyn@avalonlaw.sg; lara@avalonlaw.sg 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206417/GBL1362L/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: 2024.0945A.PDPI.SL-LN 
  

  

Note: We have moved! Kindly update your records and direct all correspondence to our new address at 2 Havelock Road, #05-06 Havelock 2, Singapore 059763. 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
In reference to your email dated 14th November 2024, our client does not agree to your proposed list of surveyors.  
  
Our client wishes to appoint Absolute Appraisal Services as the mutual surveyor. Please let us know if you are agreeable.  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 You don't often get email from claims@avalonlaw.sg. Learn why this is important   
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Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Xiao Wen 
Legal Executive 
for & on behalf of Mr John Koh & Ms Sherlyn Lim  
 

  
2 Havelock Road, #05-06 Havelock 2, Singapore 059763 
Mobile: +65 9012 2146 
Website: www.avalonlawcorporation.sg 
Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-
mail to john@avalonlaw.sg. Though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption. 
  


